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	Response to Enquiries

	Expression of interest: Economic Impact Assessments of Climate Change in Key Sectors in Nepal



	With reference to the CDKN Expression of interest:  Economic Impact Assessments of Climate Change in Key Sectors in Nepal this document provides responses to all questions received before the deadline for enquiries on 1 December 2011 at 17:00pm UK time. No further questions will be answered regarding the Expression of Interest.
The deadline for the receipt of Expressions of interest is 7th December 2011 at 17.00 UK Time.

Questions and Responses:

1. The EOI states that “The Supplier will be accountable to both the CDKN and the GoB. The day to day project management will be undertaken by the CDKN, under the strategic guidance and leadership of the Ministry of Environment, Nepal”. Can you confirm that GoB refers to Government of Nepal? Also, which organisation will ultimately issue instructions to the appointed consultant (e.g. on the final scope of the project)?

RESPONSE: This was a typo and should read ‘GoN’, referring to the Government of Nepal. A project advisory group will be formed of CDKN, the Government and the supplier as well as local and international experts. The final scope of the project will be agreed by this group. CDKN will project manage the project on the basis of what is agreed by this group. The Government of Nepal has final sign-off of the scope of the project, as well as the deliverables of the project.

2. Does the Government of Nepal or CDKN have a preferred local supplier/institution to be the contracting party/implementing entity on this project?

RESPONSE: The Government’s requirements for the supplier have been listed. A competitive procurement process is being run and as such there is no preferred supplier.

3. How comprehensive does the Government of Nepal/CDKN consider existing work to be on climate change impacts on key sectors in Nepal (i.e. physical, social, environmental impacts)?  Will the appointed consultant be expected to undertake additional vulnerability and risk assessments and to provide costing information?
RESPONSE: The TORs give a detailed description of the overall purpose of the project; to quantify the economic impact of climate change on key sectors and rank according to their economic efficiency climate compatible development options. Providing costing information is therefore a core component of the project. Bidders are expected to use their expertise and knowledge of existing work to propose what data collection and analysis is needed to achieve the overall purpose of the project.
4. We note that the first activity of the project will be a short inception phase where the supplier will consult with the CDKN, the MoE and others to finalise the details and work plan for the project. Do you anticipate any significant changes to the scope once contracts have been signed?

RESPONSE: We do not expect any significant changes to the overall scope and purpose of the project, rather the inception phase will clarify the details and how the work will be carried out. However, if necessary a contract amendment can be made following the inception phase.
5. Will invoices be paid by CDKN or the Government of Nepal?

RESPONSE: Invoices will be paid by Pricewaterhouse Coopers in their role as the lead alliance partner of the Climate Development Knowledge Network.

6. Can INGOs, registered in Nepal under social welfare council of Nepal, apply for this call?

RESPONSE: INGOs based in Nepal and international organisations based abroad are welcome to apply for this call. However, as per the official policy of the Government of Nepal, only local organisations can be the recipient of climate finance intended for the Government of Nepal. As such international organisations must form a partnership with a local organisation, with the local organisation signing the contract with CDKN.

7. Do we have to address all key sectors or we can do it one of the key sector

 RESPONSE: The Government of Nepal has already identified agriculture and water as two sectors they want addressed. Therefore, these two must be included in the proposal. The Government and CDKN are also interested in 1-2 further sectors and invite bidders to use their expertise to propose which, if any, additional sectors should be addressed.
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